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Buskirk, Doug

From: Wolfe, Aaron

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 7:39 AM

To: Buskirk, Doug

Subject: RE: SCI-823 Phase 1 BMP letter

This email can serve as the approval 

 

Aaron Wolfe 

Storm Water Coordinator 

Southeast District Office 

Division of Surface Water 

 

2195 Front Street 

Logan, Ohio 43138 

 

740-380-5277 (Direct) 

740-385-6490  (Fax) 

Aaron.wolfe@epa.ohio.gov 

 

From: Buskirk, Doug  

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2012 2:00 PM 
To: Wolfe, Aaron 

Subject: RE: SCI-823 Phase 1 BMP letter 

 

Aaron, 

 

Will we be receiving a letter of approval, or is the email the approval? 

 

Thanks, 

 

Doug Buskirk, P.E. 

Major Projects Manager/Railroad Coordinator 

Ohio Department of Transportation 

District 9 

E-mail: doug.buskirk@dot.state.oh.us 

 

 

 

From: Wolfe, Aaron  

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 4:11 PM 

To: Buskirk, Doug 
Cc: Barnitz, Tom; Gucker, Hans; Hyre, Brad (Brad.Hyre@hdrinc.com); Fyffe, Jason; Pack, Doug 
Subject: RE: SCI-823 Phase 1 BMP letter 

 

Thanks Doug, that’s exactly what I needed.   

 

I am satisfied with what ODOT has proposed in the request concerning SCI-823 Phase 1 and storm water 

related mitigation. 
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ODOT has met the requirements set forth in Part III.G.2.e of the permit which states:  

 

Offsite Mitigation of Post-Construction -  Ohio EPA may authorize the offsite 

mitigation of the post-construction requirements of Part III.G.2.e of this permit 

on a case by case basis provided the permittee clearly demonstrates the 

BMPs listed in Table 2 are not feasible and the following criteria is met: (1) a 

maintenance agreement or policy is established to ensure operations and 

treatment in perpetuity; (2) the offsite location discharges to the same HUC- 

14 watershed unit; and (3) the mitigation ratio of the WQv is 1.5 to 1 or the 

WQv at the point of retrofit, whichever is greater. Requests for offsite 

mitigation must be received prior to receipt of the NOI applications. 

 

I will await the easement documentation to complete the file. 

 

Thanks 
 

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

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 2:48 PM 

To: Wolfe, Aaron 
Cc: Barnitz, Tom; Gucker, Hans; Hyre, Brad (Brad.Hyre@hdrinc.com); Fyffe, Jason; Pack, Doug 
Subject: RE: SCI-823 Phase 1 BMP letter 

 

Aaron, 

 

I have attached right of way sheet 9/41 showing the property owned by ODOT in the mitigation area.  As shown on the 

sheet, ODOT owns up to the right of way for Lucasville-Minford Road, providing access to the proposed mitigation area 

entirely on ODOT property.  It is the intent of ODOT to retain all the property  of parcel 504 and 40 for potential future 

mitigation and access to the proposed mitigation area.   

 

After the construction of the project, access will be provided by parking along the shoulder of Lucasville-Minford road 

and walking up the valley in the vicinity of the existing field drive to the mitigation area as highlighted on the right of 

way sheet. 

 

I will send you a copy of the conservation easement when it is finished. 

 

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please let me know. 

 

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

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2012 12:34 PM 
To: Buskirk, Doug 
Cc: Barnitz, Tom; Gucker, Hans; Hyre, Brad (Brad.Hyre@hdrinc.com); Fyffe, Jason 
Subject: RE: SCI-823 Phase 1 BMP letter 

 

Hello Doug, Everything looks acceptable in concept.  However, It would be helpful if you could show what road you plan 

on access to be made from. I believe I know what is intended but it is a little unclear on the map.  Can you show where 

someone is expected to park and then the direction they would be expected to walk into the mitigation area.  It is 

important that one can get out of the car and walk on ODOT owned land from the car to the mitigation area. That is 

really the only comment I have everything else looks good.  It would be nice if documentation for the easement could be 

sent to me when its complete. I imagine OEPA will make a database at some point listing these post construction 

mitigation easements.  

 

One last comment concerning future actions of this type: 

I would expect that future scenarios of this type only be considered utilizing land that would not necessarily have to be 

utilized for the ODOT project itself anyway.  I could not have allowed this to go forward if the proposed mitigation area 

would have been in an area that was in the needed right of way of the project.  Since this area was part of a larger farm 

that was sold to ODOT as a whole and ODOT could have easily sold portions of it in the future it meets the intent of 

something tangible really being obtained in the outcome related to storm water concerns in the area.  Please keep this 

rationale in mind going forward.  

 

If you can submit an updated map with what I have requested above I will get you confirmation of approval. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 2:31 PM 
To: Wolfe, Aaron 

Cc: Barnitz, Tom; Gucker, Hans; Hyre, Brad (Brad.Hyre@hdrinc.com) 
Subject: SCI-823 Phase 1 BMP letter 

 

Aaron, 

 

Attached is a copy of the Post-Construction BMP letter with the attachments.  The paper copy is being mailed today. 
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If you have any questions or need additional information, please let me know. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Doug Buskirk, P.E. 

Major Projects Manager/Railroad Coordinator 

Ohio Department of Transportation 

District 9 

E-mail: doug.buskirk@dot.state.oh.us 
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